
South Coast 

Air Quality Management District 

21865 Copley Drive, Diamond Bar, CA 91765-41 78 
(909)3%-2000 .www.aqmd.gov 

November 9,2007 

Mr. Donal O'Callaghan 
Director of Light & Power 
City of Vernon DOCKET 
4305 Santa Fe Avenue 06-AFC4 
Vernon, CA 90058 

Dear Mr. O'Callaghan: 

South Coast Air Quality management Distinct (AQMD) has received your October 15, 2007 
response to the requirements of amended Rule 1309.1 (c)(5)(B) and the letter from Mr. 
Mohsen Nazemi dated September 14, 2007 concerning renewable energy. For the Vernon 
Power Project (VPP) you were asked to provide documentation that VPP will comply with the 
renewable/alternative energy requirements of Rule 1309.1 (c)(5)(B). In your above letter you 
have stated that renewable/altemative energy is not a viable option for the power to be 
generated at the VPP site. 

After reviewing your above letter, AQMD sent you an e-mail, dated October 18,2007, asking 
you to provide the detailed analysis about the alternate energy options, such as hydropower, 
wind power, wave power, solar power, geothermal energy etc. You response described that 
those were not viable options for the VPP. Your findings were based on site limitations, 
proximity to alternate sources of energy, intermittent nature of the renewable energy sources 
and economics. 

Although this may be an appropriate analysis in certain circumstances, AQMD believes that 
in order to l l l y  address and more importantly ensure compliance with the requirements of 
Rule 1309.l(c)(5)(B), a more specific analysis is required for all types of 
renewable/alternative energy technologies, specifically solar, wind and fuel cell technology. 
AQMD believes that the analysis should be conducted to see if renewable/alternative 
technology can be used to generate a reasonable amount of power on-site. A reasonable 
amount of power to be generated would be approximately 10% of total plant generating 
capacity, or 94 MW. This criterion is based on a power plant located in Victorville in which 
they are producing 10% of their power on-site through renewable energy technology. 
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Your detailed analysis shall show all the renewable energy options described above and the 
analysis shall show why these alternate energy options not feasible for the VPP project. 
Please provide the detailed criterion used to reach your conclusion. You are requested to 
provide this detail analysis by November 30,2007. If you have any questions, please call me. 
Thank you very much for your continued efforts and patience. 

Air Quality Engineer 
Engineering & Compliance Division 

KrishnaNand, City of Vemon 



BEFORE THE ENERGY RESOURCES CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION OF THE 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

APPLICATION FOR CERT~F~CA~~ON 
FOR THE VERNON POWER PLANT PROJECT 
BY THE CITY OF VERNON 

DOCKET NO. 06-AFC4 
PROOF OF SERVICE LIST 
(REVISED 1OH7/2007) 

INSTRUCTIONS: All parties shall (1) file a printed, original signed document plus 12 
copies OR file one original signed document and e-mail the document to the Docket 
address below, AND (2) all parties shall also send a printed OR electronic copy of the 
document, plus a proof of service declaration, to each of the entities and individuals on 
the proof of service list: 

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION 
Attn: DOCKET NO. 06AFC-4  
1516 Ninth Street, MS-4 
Sacramento, CA  9581 4-551 2 
docket@enerclv.state.ca.us 

APPLICANT 
Donal O'Callaahan 
Director of ~ i & t  & Power 
City of Vernon 
4305 So. Santa Fe Avenue 
Vernon, CA 90058 
docallaahan @ci.vernon.ca.us 
rtoerina@ci.vernon.ca.us 

John Carrier, CH2M Hill 
Environmental Consultant 
2485 Natomas Park Dr., #600 
Sacramento, CA 95833-2937 
john.carrier@ch2m.com 

COUNSEL FOR APPLICANT 
Jeff A. Hanison, City Attorney 
City of Vernon 
4305 So. Santa Fe Avenue 
Vernon, CA 90058 
jharrison @ci.vernon.ca.us 

Michael Carroll, Counsel for Vernon 
Latham & Watkins 
650 Town Center Drive, 20th Floor 
Costa Mesa, California 92626-1 925 
michael.carroll@Iw.com 

INTERESTED AGENCIES 
City of Huntington Park 
Att: Albert Fontanez, Asst Planner 
6550 Miles Avenue 
Huntington Park, CA 90255 
afontanez@ huntinaton~ark.orq 

City of Maywood 
Att: Felipe Aguirre & Edward Ahrens 
4319 E. Slauson Ave 
Mawood Ca 90270 

Electricity Oversight Board 
Att: Eric Saltmarsh 
770 L Street, Suite 1250 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
esaltmarsh Oeob.ca.aov 

Yolanda Garza & Christine Bucklin 
Dept. Toxic Substances Control 
101 1 N. Grandview Street 
Glendale, CA 91201 
yaarza@.dtsc.ca.aov 
cbucklin@dtsc.ca.aov 

Mohsen Nazemi 
South Coast Air Quality Mgmt. District 
21865 E. Copley Drive 
Diamond Bar, CA 91 765-41 82 
mnazemil @aamd.aov 
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